
January 12, 1987

Docket Nos. 50-335
and 50-389

Mr. C. 0. Woody
Group Vice President
Nuclear Energy
Florida Power 5 Light Company
P. 0. Box '14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Dear Mr. Woody:

SUBJECT: STAFF REVIEW OF REVISIONS TO THE OFFSITE DOSE
CALCULATION MANUAL AND THE PROCESS CONTROL PROGRAM

The staff periodically reviews revisions to the Offsite Dose Calculation
Manual (ODCM) and the Process Control Program (PCP) in order to confirm that
the changes to the ODCM do not reduce the accuracy or reliability of the dose
calculations or setpoint determinations and that the changes to the PCP do not
decrease the effectiveness of the Program. We have reviev>ed the most recently
revised ODCM (Revision 6) and find that it generally uses documented and
approved methods consistent with the guidelines of NUREG-0133, "Preparation of
Radiological Effluent Technical Specifications for Nuclear Popover Plants, A
Guidance Manual for Users of Standard Technical Specifications." However,
several deficiencies were noted which should be corrected in a future revision
to the ODCM.

We have also reviewed the most recently revised PCP (Revision 4) and
find that it is generally consistent with current NRC criteria and,
therefore, is acceptable. Several deficiencies were noted, however, which
should be corrected in a future revision of the PCP. In addition, it should
be noted that the acceptability of the revised PCP is based on currently
available NRC guidance that does not fully incorporate consideration of the
requirements of 10 CFR Part 61 which became effective in 1983. A future
revision of the PCP should provide fully detailed information on assuring
compliance with the requirements of 10 CFR 20.311 regarding classification of
waste according to 10 CFR 61.55 and waste characteristics requirements of 10
CFR 61.56. NRC guidance on this is scheduled for issuance by early 1988.

The staff's findings are documented in the enclosed Safety Evaluation.
Included as part of the safety evaluation is our contractor's Technical
Evaluation Report. Our contractor on this review was EGIIG, Idaho.

We request that you address the deficiencies discussed in the safetv
~ evaluation and provide us, within 60 days of your receipt of this letter,
your disposition and schedule regarding the deficiencies.
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The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements of this letter affect fewer
than 10 respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required under P. L. 96-511.

It should be noted that the enclosed safety evaluation references TS 6. 17 and
6. 18 as the PCP and ODCM applicable sections for'nit No. 1. We acknowledge
that these sections were renumbered in Amendment No. 69 such that they are now
TS sections 6. 13 and 6. 14, respectively.

Please contact me at (301) 492-8007 if you have any questions concerning this
letter.

Sincerely,

Enclosure:
As stated

/s/
E. G. Tourigny, Project Manager
PWR Project Directorate ¹8
Division of PWR Licensing-B

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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Mr. C. 0. Woody
Florida Power & Light Company St. Lucie Plant

CC:
Mr. Jack Shreve
Office of the Public Counsel
Room 4, Holland Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Resident Inspector
c/o U.S. NRC

7585 S. Hwy AlA
Jensen Beach, Florida 33457

State Planning 8 Development
Clearinghouse

Office of Planning 5 Budget
Executive Office of the Governor
The Capitol Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Harold F. Reis, Esq.
Newman 5 Holtzinger
1615 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

Norman A. Coll, Esq.
McCarthy, Steel, Hector and Davis
14th Floor, First National Bank Building
Miami, Florida 33131

Administrator
Department of Environmental Regulation
Power Plant Siting Section
State of Florida" 2600 .Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Mr. Weldon B. Lewis, County
Administrator

St. Lucie County
2300 Virginia Avenue, Room 104
Fort Pierce, Florida 33450

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman, Manager
Washington - Nuclear Operations
Combustion Engineering, Inc.
7910 Woodmont Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Yr. Allan Schubert, Manager
Public Health Physicist
Department of Health and

Rehabilitative Services
1323 Winewood Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Regional Administrator, Region II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Executive Director for Operations
101 Marietta Street N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323


